From: Bernard, Tabitha AG:EX

Sent: December 7, 2020 10:04 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Paper Excellence phone call with Geoff Meggs// December 8th, 4:00pm-4:30pm
Conference calls.13; .17 / Participant code:S-15: 8.17

Attachments: Paper Excellence Announcement.pdf

FYI. Will print for you.

From: Moe S $:22
Sent: December 7, 2020 5:59 PM
To: Bernard, Tabitha AG:EX <Tabitha.Bernard@gov.bc.ca>; mdewar@longviewcomms.ca; Monroe, Danielle JERI:EX
<Danielle.Monroe@gov.bc.ca>; Plecas, Bobbi JEDC:EX <Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>
Subiect: RE: Paper Excellence phone call with Geoff Meggs// December 8th, 4:00pm-4:30pm Conference call:
s.15;8.17 - .8.15; .17
// Participant code:S-1%

EXTERNAL / O

Hi Tabitha,
As requested, please find attached background for tomorrow’s meeting.
Moe

s.15; .17

From: Bernard, Tabitha AG:EX <Tabitha.Bernard@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2020 1:56 PM

To:s:22 'mdewar@longviewcomms.ca' <mdewar@longviewcomms.ca>; Monroe,
Danielle JEDC:EX <Danielle.Monroe@gov.bc.ca>; Plecas, Bobbi JEDC:EX <Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>
Subiect: Paper Excellence phone call with Geoff Meggs// December 8th, 4:00pm-4:30pm Conference call:

:1? /{ Participant code:S15:8:17

s.15; .17

Tuesday, December 8%, 2020
4:00pm-4:30pm_ . 45 o 5.15:5.17
Conference call: // Participant code:

Please confirm receipt and attendance.
Tabitha Bernard
Ministerial Assistant; Assistant to Geoff Meggs, Chief of Staff to Premier John Horgan

Office of the Premier
250-893-4096
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December 8, 2020 Continued

9:30 AM - 10:00 AM Caucus -- MS Teams
9:30 AM - 10:00 AM QP Prep -- PO / Con call
10:00 AM - 10:30 AM 10:00am: phone call with Silas Brownsey -- Geoff to call silas:S-17
s15;s.17 $.15:8.17

11:00 AM - 11:30 AM Phone call with with MGH and Anna Participant. ENV MO to moderate
11:30 AM - 12:00 PM Briefing: Vaccines -- PO / Con call

. 817
12:00 PM - 12:30 PM Geoff to call Murray Rankin:
12:30 PM - 1:00 PM CONF CALL: Lori, Geoff, Bobbi, John and Fazil re: Paper Excellence -- Con Call:S-1%: .17

Participant IDS.15; .17  Lori to Moderate

12:45 PM - 1:15 PM Lunch Meeting: Premier and Carole James -- PO
1:00 PM - 1:30 PM Caucus -- MS Teams
. ... 5.15;8.17 , . . . ,
1:30 PM - 2:15 PM COVID-19 Daily Call -- Dial in: Participant IDS.15; 5.17 ' Moderator S. Brown

2:00 PM - 3:00 PM Pre-Brief FNLC -- PO / *con call
. s.15; 8.17
2:30 PM - 3:00 PM 2:30pm: Phone call with Robert (Bob) Klager -- Geoff to call Robert (Bob):
3:00 PM - 4:30 PM Meeting: FNLC -- PO/ out Zoom link
4:00 PM - 4:30 PM Paper Excellence meeting with Moe Sihota, Maeghan Dewar, Danielle Monroe, Bobbi Plecas --
Conference line: Tel:s.15; .17 f Moderator codeS-15; .17  (Geoff Meggs is moderator)
4:30 PM - 5:00 PM Briefing: Tourism Task Force -- PO
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX 9 2021-01-05 3:00 PM
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Paper Excellence

Issue: How probable is it that the Province and Paper Excellence (PE) can identify a pathway
towards a successful economic recovery for the Company and the Communities that depend on

those jobs?

Background: As the largest Pulp and Paper Employer in the Province, PE has operations in
Crofton, Port Alberni, Howe Sound, Powell River, Skookumchuk, Chetwynd and MacKenzie.
Powell River operations were curtailed in April 2020, MacKenzie in June 2020. Since April
2020, the Crofton Paper plant has been operating at 25% capacity and Port Alberni at 75%
capacity. Howe Sound was scheduled to shut down indefinitely this October, however,
Government action (see below) averted that closure. The other two operations (Skookumchuck
and Crofton Pulp) are fully operational.

S21 e

s.21 3.21
s.21
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e Indonesia has approved the largest capital expenditure in Port Alberni since the 1990’s to
support specialty paper production and diversify its product offerings
e Indonesia has approved re-opening of the third paper production line in Crofton to make

it fully operational
s.21
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